Meeting of Llangedwyn Community Council

Meeting No. 363

Held Tuesday 15th October 2024

Present: Peter Keen(chair), Maureen Wilde, Adrian Phillips, Jim Maccall, and Emma Williams. (guest Delwyn Jones and Roy Green)

363.1: Apologies:

No Apologies received.

363.3: Matters Arising:

f. **Grass Cutting**: EW thanked Delwyn for attending the meeting on behalf of Llangedwyn Football Club to discuss the grass cutting. Clive Heaton has been cutting the grass for many years with Llangedwyn School and Llangedwyn Football Club paying for the cutting. Due to the closure of the school Clive no longer has a contract to cut the grass.

How often does the football club need the grass cut?

Through the winter it does not need to be cut.

Part of the field is attached to the school. Will this be handed to the community? Cllr. Aled Davies is liaising with PCC with regards to the field.

Llangedwyn Football Club are hoping to get a ride on mower which would help with the grass keep. This could be kept in the storage unit in the field.

EW will contact Clive for a quote on cutting once a month and marking the pitch.

Long term we will investigate a lease agreement with the Football Club for the use of the field.

Delwyn was thanked for his input and left the meeting.

363.2: Minutes of Meeting 362 held on 17th September 2024.

The minutes of 17th September 2024 were accepted and signed by Peter Keen.

The amended minutes from 16th July 2024 were accepted and signed by Peter Keen.

363.3: Matters Arising:

a. **Resignation/Vacancy:** We have received 2 further resignations from Nick Powell and Glynn Broadbent. This will be dealt with from today by EW.

We have received 3 applications for the 1 vacancy post but we cannot take this forward until after 21st October. The vacancy will be filled at the next meeting. The four remaining councilors will vote.

We need to fill the vacant positions with candidates from different areas of the community. Due to the resignation of Nick Powell we no longer have a vice chair. It was agreed Maureen Wilde will fill the position of vice chair but will not stand as Chair next year.

- b. Parking Dol Emrys: There has been no further progress.
- c. **Road Conditions**: The road past Sycarth and Nant Goch will be closed next week due to road works. This road has been very bad for a long time.

The council have done a very poor job of patching the road in front of the bus shelter in Llangedwyn. It is a very well used area and it is dangerous especially in the dark, people have tripped in the holes. Cllr. Aled will check the work and report back to PCC.

The hedge at the junction next to the bus shelter is still dangerous. The hedge needs cutting back, motorists need to pull into the road to check for traffic. Residents would like to know what the council intend to do about this problem. Peter Keen agreed to write to the resident and ask them to cut their hedge.

Roy Green also asked about the pavement at the end of the village opposite the school. The pavement is overgrown and dangerous. This pavement is no longer used due to the council building a new pavement on the opposite side of the road.

Roy Green asked if the Community Council gets funding to carry out work in the village. No we do not.

- d. **Church Corner**: Powys will not agree to putting more chevrons on the road. They have decided to put signs up (vehicle in the middle of the road).
- e. **Facebook Page**: There have been some teething issues with the page. We have received negative comments and conflict due to different posts. JM would like to change the page from a Community Council page to a community notice board. Council items would still be loaded onto the page, but people could post without causing issues.
- f. Grass Cutting Community Field: This was discussed first.
- g. **Proposed Closure of Ysgol Bro Cynllaith**: Cllr. Aled Davies has organized a public meeting to discuss the proposed closure of Ysgol Bro Cynllaith. The consultation period has been extended by one week to incorporate half term.

363.4 Correspondence Sent

- a) Press release sent to Advertiser, County Times and Chronicle.
- b) Information regarding vacancy to PCC

363.5 Correspondence Received/Business.

- a) Letter explaining the extension of consultation period for proposed closure of Ysgol Bro Cynllaith.
- b) Letter of Resignation from Nick Powell
- c) Letter of Resignation from Glynn Broadbent.
- d) Letter from Llanrhaeadr Community Council regarding a public meeting to discuss the proposed new National Park. To be held on 1st November 7pm in Llanrhaeadr Village Hall.

363.6 Planning Matters

No Planning matters

355.7 Finance

- a) £2028.16 Current Account 24.06.24
- b) £566.96 Reserve Account 12.09.24

363.8 AOB

Next Meeting 19.11.24